

**MINUTES** of ALL PURPOSES COMMITTEE meeting of 13 March at Euxton PC Community Centre, Meeting Room at Front, Wigan Road, Euxton

Councillors present:

Cllr A Oddy (Chair)

Cllr V Thornhill

Cllr P Fellows

Officers present: D Platt, L Hardman

Public: 0

1. Apologies

Cllrs I Hamer, K Reed, B Williamson, J Williamson.

Not in attendance Cllrs Fellows, Tune.

2. Public participation

3. Minutes of the last Committee meeting

**Resolved:** Minutes from the meetings held on 11 December 2023 were agreed and signed as a correct record.

4. Finance System – proposed changes

Document circulated with a comparison of two systems, Rialtas and Scribe.

Councillors asked for a recommendation document.

5. Pavement sweeper/vacuum – to take a decision on which type of machine the Council purchases all brochures and prices are contained in this link: [Sweeper](#)

Demonstration of a machine is arranged for next week.

6. Flower bed suggested locations and Heritage ‘Euxton’ signs updates

Update on flower beds, awaiting one permission. Signs have been ordered and are being produced after April.

10. Seats around the village – proposed position

A resident suggested a seat on Euxton Lane, just beyond the railway bridge if walking from the crossroads down and under the bridge and up the other side.

Council has a spare seat available (a prize the Clerk won) try this on Euxton Lane to see if it is used.

7. Neighbourhood Working projects – the suggested 24/25 project for the middle roundabout on Buckshaw Village was agreed, the budget contribution is £1,000 to £1,200.

Progress on the roundabout was reported – will be known as the Deer roundabout. Suggestion was to put forward in the next round the roundabout adjacent the school and War Horse.

8. Calendar project – discuss progress for 2025 and timings

Discussed judging to be early September so production can be brought forward.

9. Christmas – proposed torch project

Want to see samples to gauge the sizes – will take to the next FC meeting.

11. Greenside Parking Project – update

Update is that we are still awaiting on Chorley Council to move on this project.

12. Any other items which need attention or research

Signs along Euxton Lane, Runshaw Lane, a banner on former Runshaw site all reported – report to Chorley.

13. Date for next meeting

None arranged.

Chairman closed the meeting.

## Appendix 1

<b>ALL PURPOSES COMMITTEE</b>				
			Precept	Precept
			2023/2024	2024/2025
4090	Communications		4300	4500
4250	Grants		6000	6000
4260	Christmas Celebrations		1500	2500
4300	Euxton Gala		3000	1500
4310	Road Safety/SPID		1000	1000
4340	Community Engagement		2500	2500
4350	ECO/Trees/Footways/Cycleways		5000	10000
4380	Heritage Projects		2000	7000
4390	Defibrillator Project		2500	1000
4410	Coronation		10000	1000
4581	War Memorial		500	500
4510	Gardens/Planting/Competitions		10000	15000
4540	All Purpose Committee		2500	3000
4585	Street Machines		4500	2000
				3500
			<b>55300</b>	<b>61000</b>